

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Nolan, Rich" <RNolan@nma.org>

Cc: "Melbye, Linnea" <LMelbye@nma.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request Letter Attached

Date: Thu, 03 Oct 2019 17:45:34 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: DB_Meeting_Information_Request_Form_2019_(Updated_-_8-4-19).docx

Inline-Images: image001.png

Dear Rich,

Thank you for your email. Can I please trouble you (your office) to fill out the attached meeting request form that we ask of everyone? As soon as we receive the filled out form we can begin the process to accommodate your request. Thank you in advance for your time and understanding.

Best,
Leila

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Scheduling and Advance
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Office: 202-208-7551

On Thu, Oct 3, 2019 at 1:23 PM Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org> wrote:



Rich Nolan
President & CEO
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
202-463-2600
rnolan@nma.org
www.nma.org

#1363766.1